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From: TomFortune é T

Sent: 24 February 2017 13:53

To: , Brian Meaney; Dorota Richards : };

Subject: . Re: Proposed Waste Soils Recovery Facillity and Eco- park at Pretty Bush '

Priestsnewtown Townland, Kilcoole, Co. Wicklow (Ref. JAO037)

Afternoon , please see for info mail I received from An Bord Pleanala. We are all very satlsﬁed wrth the N
decision, it is rlght and proper that this is the case. -

However an issue that needs urgent attention has arisen. The owner of the land adjacent to the site, which

was refused planning in 1999, started clearing part of the valley which forms part of his land the day before 4
~ the Bord’s decision. In 1999 he was told he can not do this as per the plannmg decrsron Residents and - *

myself have spoke with the local authonty and the Parks and wildlife about this matter. Everyone appears to.’

‘be passing the bookto each other. It requires a respon51ble department or agency 0 step in ‘today and Stop” |

this. How can this be allowed happen. We find it very frustrating as everyone ‘appears to be in charge and att
the same time no one is in charge. Can someone please deal with this today or.can you communicate. wrth
who ever can deal with it today. I o e D S L

t

Many Thanks ' I o . o E.‘:‘o&.ﬁl " ,:“.' t ' .‘:'— , S
Clir Tom Fortune S O@é‘ B L
On Behalf Of Very Concerned Residents. NS L
R #39
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On 23 Feb 2()17‘, at 12 07, Sinéad Mclnerney &S ~ > wrote:
; S , .
% E QZOQ\\K\
Dear Clir. Fortune, Q\s
‘: - & | e g
| refer to your e-mail received on 17"d§ebruary 2017 in relation to the recent application by Wicklow County
Council for aiProposed Waste Soils Recovery Facillity and Eco-park at Pretty Bush, Prlestsnewtown
Townland K'Icoole Co. Wicklow (Ref. JA0037).
}‘ 1 L . . B Lo
As prevrously advised by letter dated 11™ November and e-mail correspondence of 15"‘November 2016

followrng the closrng date for the making of submissions/ observations as stated in the public notice of the
applrcatron An Bord Pleanala cannot accept any further submissions from a party unless a party is
requested to;make such a submission by the Board o

An Bord Pleanala could not therefore accept your submlssmn recelved by ér ma|I on 17"‘February and I can

conflrmithat your e-mail and attachment was not placed on file and d|d not form part of the Board s
consrderatrors |n making a determination in relation to this case.

r

As you r’may be aware at this stage, the Board decided to refuse to approve the proposed development by
order dated 20" February 2017. The Board Order, Board Direction and Inspector's Report are avallable to .
be vrewied here: http /iwww.pleanala.ie/casenum/JAQ037 .htm .

Furthermore you are advised that An Bord Pleanala has no powers of enforcement and once a decrsron is

made in respect of an application, it jurisdiction in the matter is spent.

Also, |t is noted that the reference number quoted in your e-mail relates to an appllcatron for a waste »
licence to the EPA. You may wish to contact the EPA in relation to the matter. :

Regards,

EPA Export 28—02—2017.:02:"16:10


http://w.pleanala
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Sinéad

Sinéad Mclnefney . S T TR CeSonT :
Executive Officer
Laps-Sids Section

b T han et i o

An Bord Pleanala )

64 Marlborough Street L R

Dublin 1 S S L

D01 V902 T oo

Teil: 01-8737295

Facs: 01-8722684 ‘

FOGRA RUIN: Ta an riomhphost seo agus a6n chomhaid ata nasctha leis: fa0| ran agus dmthe amham do

Ma bhfuair tu'an rlomhphost seo tn earraid, -dean teagmhéll Ie balnlste0|r an chérals '
.J'

Tabhalr faoi deara led thonl aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is |ad tualnml an tseoltéra féln agu i S
mtwgthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhonrd Pleanéla no go chouonn suad le polasalthe ralte an Bhonrd RN T

‘:;\

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmltted W|th it are confldentlal and mtended sole Iy for the oy |

addressee. If you have received this email in error please notufy the system manager

PLEASE NOTE: any views expressed in this email are those of the mdwuduaflgsender and may not nece35c

i seolai:

.)_- d
'

r|Iy reflect

the views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala. -~ %\Q} : ‘ I ;
. : QO . b ‘ {
Sinéad Mclnerney ' c 0&\\0\7@ ) ’ i
Executive Officer G :
Strategic Infrastructure Development QSQ@\?\ i
& Local Authority Projects Sectlon St : S g
An Bord Pleanala TR el N T e e Lk
64 Marlborough Street Or\‘\z\oﬁ‘\ ! ' ‘ ;'
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